GREATER LEBANON REFUSE AUTHORITY
1800 Russell Road e Lebanon e Pennsylvania e 17046
Phone (717) 867-5790 ¢« WWW.GOGLRA.ORG

MEMORANDUM

DATE: DECEMBER 31, 2024
TO: LEBANON COUNTY COMMERCIAL ESTABLISHMENTS
FROM: AMY MAZZELLA di BOSCO

RECYCLING COORDINATOR

RE: RECYCLING TONNAGE REPORTS
JANUARY 1, 2024 TO DECEMBER 31, 2024

Every county in Pennsylvania is required by Act 101 to submit Annual Planning
and Recycling Progress Reports to the Department of Environmental Protection
(DEP). All commercial establishments in Lebanon County that recycle in-house
and those that provide recycling services to Lebanon County residents have been
sent a report form.

Please fill out and return the enclosed recycling tonnage report form by
FEBRUARY 1, 2025. It is very important that you complete and return this report
to me...These numbers play a significant role in evaluating Lebanon County’s
recycling performance. Thank you for your cooperation, but more importantly,
thanks for making recycling work in Lebanon County! Through your efforts
Lebanon County recycled 87,487 tons in 2023!

NOTE: If you are unable to provide the number in TONS, PLEASE report the
number of INDIVIDUAL tires or auto batteries, or the number of
GALLONS of oil or antifreeze that your establishment recycled. FOR
EXAMPLE---50 Batteries — 700 Tires — 200 Gallons of Motor Oil — 60
Gallons of Antifreeze---PLEASE write on the form if the number you
provide is other than TONS.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 867-5790 Extension 307.
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